

VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY -- 2018 SESSION

CHAPTER 529

An Act to amend and reenact § 2.2-3118.1 of the Code of Virginia, relating to State and Local Government Conflict of Interests Act; disclosure statements; multiple positions.

[H 992]

Approved March 29, 2018

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:

1. That § 2.2-3118.1 of the Code of Virginia is amended and reenacted as follows:

§ 2.2-3118.1. Special provisions for individuals serving in or seeking multiple positions or offices; reappointees.

A. The filing of a single current statement of economic interests by an individual required to file the form prescribed in § 2.2-3117 shall suffice for the purposes of this chapter as filing for all positions or offices held or sought by such individual during ~~a single reporting period~~ *the course of a calendar year*. The filing of a single current financial disclosure statement by an individual required to file the form prescribed in § 2.2-3118 shall suffice for the purposes of this chapter as filing for all positions or offices held or sought by such individual and requiring the filing of the § 2.2-3118 form during ~~a single reporting period~~ *the course of a calendar year*.

B. Any individual who has met the requirement for ~~periodically~~ *annually* filing a statement provided in § 2.2-3117 or 2.2-3118 shall not be required to file an additional statement upon such individual's reappointment to the same office or position for which he is required to file, provided such reappointment occurs within ~~six~~ 12 months after filing a *such annual* statement ~~pursuant to § 2.2-3117~~ and ~~within 12 months after filing a statement pursuant to § 2.2-3118~~.